
Banner Flour Mill, East High Street, Mooresville, IN 
(Built in 1868) 
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Banner Flour Mill was built 

in 1868 by S. M. Rooker and 

David Fogleman.  During the 

first year of business, 14,000 

bushels of wheat were carried 

to the third floor by a hand-

turned windlass.  Farm 

Bureau Co-op purchased the 

mill in 1944 and operated 

until the building was razed in 

1986.  (Top photo circa 1870s ; 

bottom photo circa 1890s). 
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Farm Bureau Co-op as it looked in 

1985.  (Photo from Mooresville 

Times, April 3, 1985). 


